Date and Time: Wednesday 29th January 2014

10:00 - 16:30

Minutes: Draft

Guideline Development Group Meeting Diabetes in children and young people

guideline update

Place: Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists

London

Present: Jerry Wales (Chair) (JW) (Present for notes 1 – 17)

Francesca Annan (FA) (Present for notes 1 – 17)
Jacqui Double (JDo) (Present for notes 1 – 17)
Jo Dalton (JD) (Present for notes 1 – 17)
Julie Edge (JE) (Present for notes 1 – 17)
Nikhil Gokani (NG) (Present for notes 1 – 17)
William Lamb (WL) (Present for notes 1 – 17)
Katherine Barnard (KB) (Present for notes 1 – 7)

In attendance:

NCC-WCH staff:	
Sarah Bailey (SB)	(Present for notes 1 – 7)
Rupert Franklin (RF)	(Present for notes 1 – 17)
Paul Jacklin (PJ)	(Present for notes 1 – 17)
Moira Mugglestone (MM)	(Present for notes 1 – 17)
Stephen Murphy (SM)	(Present for notes 1 – 17)
Katie Webster (KW)	(Present for notes 8 – 11)
NICE attendees: Sarah Dunsdon (SD) Sarah Catchpole (SC)	(Present for notes 1 – 17) (Present for notes 1 – 17)

Observers:

lone		
------	--	--

Notes

- JW welcomed the group to the ninth meeting of this guideline development group (GDG).
 Apologies were received from Claire Pesterfield and Sarah Eaton.
- 2. JW asked all the GDG members and other attendees to declare any new interests that they had accrued since GDG 8 and reiterate any interests declared previously that were relevant to the meeting agenda.

JDo

Personal non-pecuniary interest:

Gave a presentation at an International Diabetes Federation meeting in Melbourne. Travel expenses were paid by the organisation.

WL

Personal pecuniary interest:

Attended an educational meeting organised by FA on the topic of 'exercise in diabetes'. The meeting was sponsored by Novo Nordisk. Travel expenses were paid by the conference organisers.

ΚB

Personal pecuniary interest:

Attended an advisory board meeting for the DAWN2 study being run by Novo Nordisk. The study looks at psychosocial attitudes of adults and family members with type 1 diabetes. Honorarium was paid by the organisers.

<u>JE</u>

Personal pecuniary interest

Attending the International Diabetes Federation meeting in Melbourne. Travel expenses and accommodation paid by the organisation.

Personal non-pecuniary interest

Member of the writing group for International Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Diabetes (ISPAD) consensus guidelines.

FΑ

Non-personal pecuniary interest

Organised an educational meeting on the topic of 'exercise in diabetes'. Funds were received from Novo Nordisk to cover the costs of food and the venue. FA did not receive these funds directly.

Personal non-pecuniary interest

Member of the writing group for ISPAD consensus guidelines.

No other declarations of interest were received from the GDG members or the other attendees. It was agreed that no interests declared at the meeting or previously warranted exclusion of any GDG members from discussions of evidence or formulation of recommendations at the meeting.

- 3. The minutes from GDG 8 were agreed.
- 4. SB presented the evidence for behavioural interventions to promote engagement in children and young people with type 2 diabetes. The group discussed the findings of the review.
- 5. JW led the group through the process of interpreting the evidence and drafting recommendations for behavioural interventions to promote engagement in children and young people with type 2 diabetes. Notes were made live on screen.
- 6. SB presented the evidence for behavioural interventions to improve clinical outcomes in children and young people with type 2 diabetes. The group discussed the findings of the review
- 7. JW led the group through the process of interpreting the evidence and drafting recommendations for behavioural interventions to improve clinical outcomes in children and young people with type 2 diabetes. Notes were made live on screen.
- 8. KW presented the evidence for retinopathy in children and young people with type 1 diabetes. The group discussed the findings of the review.
- 9. JW led the group through the process of interpreting the evidence and drafting recommendations for retinopathy in children and young people with type 1 diabetes. Notes were made live on screen.
- 10. KW presented the evidence for retinopathy in children and young people with type 2 diabetes. The group discussed the findings of the review.
- 11. JW led the group through the process of interpreting the evidence and drafting recommendations for retinopathy in children and young people with type 2 diabetes. Notes were made live on screen.
- 12. JE updated the GDG about the progress of the diabetic ketoacidosis (DKA) subgroup.
- 13. JW gave feedback to the group from the Diabetes Oversight Group (DOG) meeting which was held on 22nd January 2014 and the group discussed issues arising from the feedback.
- 14. The GDG discussed blood glucose targets in the light of discussions that were held at the DOG meeting. Notes were made live on screen.
- 15. MM highlighted that the topic of HbA_{1C} targets for children and young people with type 1 diabetes has now been added to the scope of the guideline. The group discussed the review protocol for this question. Notes were made live on screen.

- 16. SM updated the group about progress with the review for diagnosis of type 1 and type 2 diabetes.
- 17. There were no items of other business. JW thanked the group for attending and closed the meeting.

Date, time and venue of the next meeting (DKA subgroup meeting)

Tuesday 11th & Wednesday 12th March 10:00–16:30 at the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists, London